

THORNTON CURTIS PARISH COUNCIL
Minutes of the Meeting held Monday 14th May 2007

Present:- In The Chair:- Cllr. E. Davey

Cllrs:- I. Whelpton, R. Brixton, W. Crampin Mrs S. Hargreaves

In Attendance:- Ferry Ward Cllr P. Clark, Mrs L. Underwood (Clerk) Mr W. Leaning

Apologies

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllrs A. Tulloch, & Ferry Ward Cllrs J. Wardle & D. Wells

Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the meeting held 12th March 2007 were agreed a correct record and signed as such.

Matters arising

- 1.) Station Road Footpath- The Chair read a letter he had written to Steve Dixon on 17th March to which he had received no response. A letter will be sent to Simon Driver regarding the footpath and the Chair's letter included. The cost of the footpath was discussed and the present state of the work which took approximately 4 weeks, in the last month the weed growth has increased and needs addressing and the overall condition of the footpath deteriorated considerably. The parish council's agenda is ultimately to make sure that there is a sustainable footpath.
- 2.) Streetlight no 16- despite many reports, both online and by telephone the streetlight remains faulty. The clerk will contact Phil Simpson to clarify why the light has not been repaired.
- 3.) Thornton Abbey:- English Heritage have been contacted and requested that they keep the parish council informed of any projects or events at Thornton Abbey

Village matters

Village seat –has not yet been located but will as soon as possible.

Village notice board needs replacing

The village entry should be raised again.

As there were several other highways matters that need attention it was agreed to arrange another village inspection, the clerk will contact Mr Popple and inform members of an inspection date.

Able uk

The proposed planning concept by Able uk in the East Halton/North Killingholme area was discussed, the clerk will keep the parish council informed of any future developments.

Correspondence

- i) Revised code of conduct
- ii) Yet more bus timetables
- iii) Independent living
- iv) Safer neighbourhoods –NAFTS –action team for the Ferry Ward. The next meeting 1st June at Sth Killingholme- another door open for parish councillors- Cllr Clark will express speeding concerns.
- v) Airport master plan
- vi) Ebb & Flo
- vii) Wheels to work

Audit

The audit governance questions were agreed and the document signed

Finance

Thornton Hunt £10.00, Allianz Cornhill Insurance £277.60, Clerks honorarium £396.99 It was agreed cheques for these three invoices be signed.

The parish precept of £1000.00 had been received.

Date of next meeting

The next parish council meeting will be held at 8.00pm Monday 2nd July 2007 in the Thornton Hunt Inn